
From: AOA@naveanada.ca
Sent: Friday, November 22,2013 23:15
Tor Aviation, Operations; AirNotfcations Winnipeg @1sb.ge.ca;

20a@navcanada.ca
Subject: AOR_Ref_No_168840-V1
Attachments: AOR_Ref_No_168840-V1.doc

Aviation Occurrence Details Report / Rapport détallé sur 'événement d'aviation

AOR details / Sommaire des détails

AO. Ref. No. /No de rét EA
1688901

Occurrence date and time / Date et heure de I'événement:
2013-11-23 0331 (2)

Reporteddate and time/Dateet heure de signalement
2013-11-23 0409 2)

Reporting unt / Unité responsable du rapport:
Winnipeg ACC/ ACC de Winnipeg

Event Classification/Classification de événement:
Incident or other reportable occurrence/Incident ou autre événementasignaler

Location of occurrence/ Lieu de incident:

Location description/ Description du lieu
Vicinity of Saskatoon, SK.

Summary description/ Description sommaire:
CWELoperating at FL200 reported a very bright meteor moving southeast bound just southof
Saskatoon. Obiect had an observed bright rail which faded i the cloud deck over the city. No
other reported sightings. CIRVIS report fled.

Number of aircraft / Nombre d'aéronefs: 1

Aircraft number/Aéronef no.:1 =

Aircraft type / Type d'aéronef:
PC12/ PILATUS/ PC-12

Callsign Registration/Indicati 'appel Registration:
/cower

Rule / Régles de vol:
I"

Carrier /Transporteur

ooooss.



Origin, Origine:
ven

Destination/ Destination
cree

Souls / Personnes
Onboard/Abord:
Injured  Blessées:
Deceased/ Décédées:

There were no vehicles involved. / Aucun véhicule n'état en cause.
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